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Dr. Orly Taitz, Esq

29839 Santa Margarita Parkway, STE 100
Rancho Santa Margarita CA 92688

Tel: (949) 683-5411; Fax (949) 766-7603
E-Mail: dr_taitz@yahoo.com

UNITED STTES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Dr. Orly Taitz, Esquire, Pro Se, )
Plaintiff )
)
" ) Civil Action:
v. )
)
Barrack Hussein Obama, )
Defendant )
Affidavit of John N. Sampson
L My name is John N. Sampson. I am over 18 years of age, am of sound mind and free of

any mental disease or psychological impairment of any kind or condition.

2. I 'am a citizen of the United States of America, I am 58 years old, and was born in
Jackson Heights, Queens, New York and raised in the State of New York,

3, I'am the Chief Executive Officer, Owner, and Operator, of CSI Consulting and

Investigations L.L.C, a consulting and private investigative firm registered with the Secretary of
| State of Colorado as a Limited Liability Company pursuant to the laws of the State of Colorado.
| The company was formed in the State of Colorado on January 2, 2009 and is in good standing
with the Secretary of State of Colorado. Colorado does not have any licensing requirements or
provisions for private investigators.

| - I have personal knowledge of all of the facts and circumstances described herein below
and will testify in open court to all of the same.

5. On, or about, November 16, 2009, Orly Taitz, the attorney who is prosecuting the above
captioned matter, requested that T access LocatePlus, a commercial database that I subscribe to,
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which is located in the State of Massachusetts, and with whom I have a user agreement, and
requested that I obtain any and all legally available information relating to U.S. Social Security
number 042-68-4425.

6. On, or about, November 16, 2009, pursuant to the aforementioned request by Orly Taitz,
I requested from LocatePlus, any and all legally obtainable information relating to SSN 042-68-
4425,

7 As a result of this inquiry, I came to learn that Plaintiff Barrack Hussein Obama, has used
this Social Security number since at least from June 1, 1986 to present. A detailed report was
generated showing family relationships, past residence history, real property owned by Mr.
Obama, and other detailed information to include, but not limited to, driver's license information,
telephone numbers associated with Mr. Obama, and people possibly related to Mr. Obama.

8. This information was obtained pursuant to a legitimate and permissible search under the
user agreement I have with LocatePlus. This request was made in connection with a pending
civil action, which is one of the expressed permissible purposes to conduct such an mnquiry
through LocatePlus, as well as a possible criminal violation of Urtited States law, and possible
fraud.

9. As a result of this search and the results that were obtained, on or about November 17,
2009, I accessed a public access database named "SSN Validator" at
http://www.ssnvalidator.com/. The information this site provided me was that SSN 042-68-4425
was issued by the Social Security Administration based upon an application filed for a Social
Security Number in the State of Connecticut between the years 1976 and 1977.

10. Based upon information and belief, Plaintiff Barrack Hussein Obama has never had a
direct connection with the State of Connecticut and has never claimed residency in the State of
Connecticut.

11 Tam arecently retired Senior Deportation Officer of the United States Department of
Homeland Security, Immigration and Customs Enforcement (DHS ICE) having retired on
August 30, 2008.

12. Asaresult of my formal training as an immi gration officer, conducted at the Federal Law
Enforcement Training Center (F LETC), located in Brunswick, Georgia, and advanced training
received at FLETC in Artesia, New Mexico and elsewhere during my 27 year career, as well as

- my professional experience spanning 27 years of federal law enforcement, it is my knowledge
and belief that Social Security Numbers can only be applied for in the State in which the
applicant habitually resides and has their official residence.

13. During the period between January 1, 1976 and December 31, 1977 inclusive, it is my
knowledge and belief that Barrack Hussein Obama habitually resided solely within the State of
Hawaii and was between the ages of 14 and 16 during the time period stated above. During that
period of time, based upon information and belief, Mr. Obama resided with his maternal
grandparents, Madelyn and Stanley Dunham in the State of Hawaii.
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14 On or about February 2, 2010, I received an email from a person identifying himself as
"Jim Russo", Operations Manager for LocatePlus, 100 Cummings Center, Suite 235M, Beverly,
MA, 01915, requesting that T contact him regarding my account.

15. On or about February 3, 2010, I telephoned Mr. Russo at 978-921-2727, extension 319
and inquired as to why he wished to discuss my account. At that time, Mr. Russo stated that
LocatePlus had noticed I had conducted what he called a "celebrity political figure" inquiry and
wanted to know why I had done so and which permissible reason pursuant to the user agreement
I'was under with LocatePlus pertained to my making my inquiry.

16. Ttold Mr. Russo that [ was a private investigator in the State of Colorado, that T had been
tasked by Dr. Orly Taitz, an attorney in California who was prosecuting a civil suit involving Mr.
Obama and that I had emails and other documentation that I could send him verifying that fact.
Mr. Russo stated that he would appreciate it if I would send that information to him which I did
on or about February 3, 2010. He assured me at that time that if I were to provide this
information to him it would resolve any "issues" LocatePlus may have regarding my inquiry into
a "political celebrity". - =

1T, In the email I sent to Mr. Russo, I offered to have Dr. Taitz send him an email as well
confirming the fact that I had been tasked by her to conduct this inquiry pursuant to a pending
civil suit in the United States District Court for the Central District of California. He stated that
he would like to receive such an email.

18. On or about February 4, 2010, Dr. Orly Taitz, at my request, sent Mr. Russo an email
indicating that she had requested me, in connection with the pending civil suit in California
against Mr. Obama, to conduct research through the commercial databases I habitually use as a
private investigator, related to SSN 042-68-4425.

19 Numerous emails have been exchanged between me and Mr. Russo due to the fact that as
of February 2, 2010, my account with LocatePlus has been frozen and I can no longer access this
database despite the fact that I responded to their inquiries and have provided evidence to them
indicating that I had followed the user agreement we have entered into. I have repeatedly asked
that my account be unlocked, unfrozen, and made available to me.

20. Despite all of this, as of March 8, 2010, my account remains frozen and I am unable to
conduct legitimate, legal database searches in connection with my business. As a result, [ am
being financially harmed, unable to conduct legal, lawful, legitimate investigations pursuant to
law, and unable to provide to my clients, the services they have contracted with me to provide,
thereby subjecting me to possible civil litigation for failing to provide contracted services.

21. Based upon information and belief, misuse of a Social Security number is a direct
violation of Title 42 United States Code, Section 408(a)(7)(B), which is a federal felony
punishable under Title 18 United States Code by fine or imprisonment of up to five years, or
both.
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0 swear under the penalties of perjury that all the facts stated and circumstances described
above are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief,

23, I have not been compensated for making this affidavit,
Further, Affiant sayeth not.
Signed and executed in Aurora, Colorado on this 8 day of March, 2010.

John N. Sampson
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